

Rahul Peroor

Senior Consultant (Civil Engineering)



Profession Civil Engineer

Education M.S., Water Resources and Hydrologic Science, Colorado State University, 2012, Fort Collins, Colorado, USA
B.S., Civil Engineering, National Institute of Technology, 2003 Calicut, India

Registrations/ Affiliations Professional Engineer (P.E. Civil), Arizona, Nevada, New Mexico
Project Management Professional (P.M.P)

Awards “Outstanding Customer Service Award’ by the Management Team of Knight Piésold and Co. (Year 2013)
“Over the Top Award” for exceptional efforts by the Management Team of Knight Piésold and co. (Year 2013)

Specialisation Geotechnical Analyses ,Hydraulic and Hydrologic Analyses, Civil Design, Structural Design (Concrete) and Project Management

Expertise Over ten years of experience in the civil design as well as reclamation design of mining structures, including leach pads, waste dumps, tailings dams, sediment ponds, water management and access/haul roads.
Extensively involved with structural and hydraulic design of multiple facilities; development of grading and loading plans; geotechnical analyses including seepage and stability analyses; and preparation of cost estimates, construction drawings, and design reports.

Employment

2014 – Present SRK Consulting (U.S.), Inc., Senior Consultant, Tucson, AZ.
2005 – 2014 Knight Piésold and Co., Project Engineer, Elko, NV.

Languages Hindi, Malayalam and English

Jeff Parshley, P.G.
SRK Group Chairman and Corporate Consultant



Profession Corporate Consultant

Education Dartmouth College, Hanover, NH, B.A. Geology, 1980

**Registrations/
Affiliations** Registered Professional Geologist: Idaho, Oregon, California, Wyoming, Washington, Utah, Texas; AIPG Certified Professional Geologist; Nevada Certified Environmental Manager; Nevada Mining Association; California Mining Association; Northwest Mining Association; Society for Mining Metallurgy and Exploration; Geological Society of Nevada; 2011 Northwest Mining Association Presidents Award;

2014 AIME/SME Environmental Conservation Distinguished Service Award

2017 AEMA Distinguished Service to the Minerals Industry Award

Specialization Mine closure and remediation, mine environmental studies, mine permitting, and environmental geochemistry

Expertise Mr. Parshley has more than 35 years of project experience throughout the North America, Latin America, Australia, Asia, Europe and Africa, which includes mine permitting, environmental audits, feasibility and due diligence studies, mine closure design and permitting, liability assessments, reclamation and closure cost estimating, pit lake studies, mine waste studies and environmental geology. He has considerable experience in the permitting and closure of gold heap leach operations in the western U.S. and has lectured in the U.S., Latin America, Europe, Australia and Africa on mine closure planning and design. He regularly heads multi-disciplinary teams on projects ranging from environmental liability assessments to permitting to mine closure. He is currently carrying out a number of mine permitting, remediation and environmental geochemistry projects, a large underground mine expansion and several permanent mine closures.

Employment

1988 - Present SRK Consulting (U.S.) Inc., Reno, Nevada. Group Chairman and Corporate Consultant

1985 - 1988 Ore Deposits Research Group, Chevron Oil Field Research Company.
 Research Geologist

1981 - 1985 Chevron Resources Company, Exploration Geologist

Publications Numerous publications on mine environmental issues, environmental geology and mine closure

Languages English

Patric T. Lassiter

Principal Consultant


Profession

Principal Consultant (Environmental and Permitting)

Education

Chico State University, Chico California, B.A. Geology, 1986

More information

<http://www.linkedin.com/in/lassiter>

Specialization

Mine Closure; Mine Reclamation; Reclamation Cost Estimation (Financial Assurance, Life-of-mine Budget and FASB 143 and IFRS retirement obligation); Project Management; Environmental Permitting and Compliance.

Expertise

Patric Lassiter is an Principal Consultant at SRK's Reno office with over 25 years' experience in managing environmental projects.

Mr. Lassiter is an experienced project manager for permitting, reclamation and environmental projects. Has managed many projects around the world to audit and or prepare closure plans and closure cost estimates for use in Asset Retirement Obligation (ARO) reporting, Life-of-Mine (LOM) calculations for budgeting and feasibility studies and for Financial Surety estimates. He has experience conducting environmental audits for both mining and commercial properties to satisfy due diligence requirements for property transfers.

Mr. Lassiter has managed construction projects including all phases of environmental cleanups as well as mining lands reclamation. These duties involved permitting, budget tracking and QA/QC management of the contractors in the field. Also, have NEPA experience working to permit mining projects as well as serving on the Resource Advisory Council for the Bureau of Land Management.

Mr. Lassiter is a Principal Consultant at SRK Consulting in Reno, California. Duties include managing permitting projects, preparing LOM, Surety and ARO closure cost calculations for mining companies in Nevada as well as many projects outside the US. Performing compliance audits, preparing reclamation and closure plans and plan of operations documents. Mr. Lassiter also conducted training classes for mining clients as well as short courses at mining conferences to teach others how to prepare mine closure cost estimates using the Standardized Reclamation Cost Estimator program developed by SRK.

Employment
2007 – Present

SRK (US) Inc. - Reno Geotechnical/Environmental Dept. Principle Consultant

2004 – 2007

Newmont Mining Corp., Nevada Ops., Winnemucca, Nevada, Nevada Permitting Coordinator

2001-2002

Secor International Inc., Carson City, Nevada, Project Geologist/Reclamation Construction Manager (Independent Contractor)

1999-2001

Hecla Mining Co., Rosebud Mine, Winnemucca, Nevada, Production Geologist/Reclamation Construction Manager

1995-1999

Clearwater Group, Inc., Eureka, California, Senior Geologist/Northwest Regional Ops Mgr.

1992 - 1995

Trans Tech Consultants – Eureka, California, Senior Geologist/Branch Manager

1986 - 1992

Harding Lawson Associates, Inc. – Concord, California, Staff Geologist